Table of Contents

Genesis	5
Part One: Primeval History (1:1-11:9)	5
Part Two: Patriarchal History (11:10-50:26)	
Exodus	7
Part One: Redemption from Egypt (1:1-18:27)	
Part Two: Revelation from God (19:1-40:38)	
Leviticus	9
Part One: Laws of Acceptable Approach to God: Sacrifice (1:1-17:16)	
Part Two: Laws of Acceptable Walk with God: Sanctification (18:1-27:34)	9
Numbers	
Part One: Preparation of Old Generation to Inherit Promised Land (1:1-10:10)	
Part Two: Failure of Old Generation to Inherit Promised Land (10:11-25:18)	10
Part Three: The Preparation of the New Generation (26:1-36:13)	11
Deuteronomy	12
Part One: Moses' First Speech - "What God Has Done for Israel" (1:1-4:43)	
Part Two: Moses' Second Speech - "What God Expects of Israel" (4:44-26:19)	12
Part Three: Moses' Third Speech - "What God Will Do for Israel" (27:1-34:12)	12
Joshua	13
Part One: The Conquest of Canaan (1:1-13:7)	13
Part Two: The Settlement in Canaan (13:8-24:33)	
Judges	14
Part One: Deterioration of Israel: Failure to Finish Canaan Conquest (1:1-3:4)	
Part Two: The Deliverance of Israel (3:5-16:31)	14
Part Three: The Depravity of Israel (17:1-21:25)	15
Ruth	16
Part One: Ruth's Love Is Demonstrated (1:1-2:23)	
Part Two: Ruth's Love Is Rewarded (3:1-4:22)	
I Samuel	17
Part One: Samuel, the Last Judge (1:1-7:17)	
Part Two: Saul, the First King (8:1-31:13)	17
2 Samuel	18

Part One: The Triumphs of David (1:1-10:19)	18
Part Two: The Transgressions of David (11:1-27)	
Part Three: The Troubles of David (12:1-24:25)	18
1 Kings	19
Part One: The United Kingdom (1:1-11:43)	
Part Two: The Divided Kingdom (12:1-22:53)	
2 Kings	20
Part One: The Divided Kingdom (1:1-17:41)	20
Part Two: The Surviving Kingdom of Judah (18:1-25:30)	
1 Chronicles	21
Part One: The Royal Line of David (1:1-9:44)	
Part Two: The Reign of David (10:1-29:30)	
2 Chronicles	23
Part One: The Reign of Solomon (1:1-9:31)	
Part Two: The Reigns of Selected Kings of Judah (10:1-36:23)	
Ezra	24
Part One: The Restoration of the Temple of God (1:1-6:22)	
Part Two: The Reformation of the People of God (7:1-10:44)	
Nehemiah	26
Part One: The Reconstruction of the Wall (1:1-7:73)	26
Part Two: The Restoration of the People (8:1-13:31)	
Esther	27
Part One: The Threat to the Jews (1:1-4:17)	
Part Two: The Triumph of the Jews (5:1-10:3)	27
Job	
Part One: The Dilemma of Job (1:1-2:13)	
Part Two: The Debates of Job (3:1-37:24)	
Part Three: The Deliverance of Job (38:1-42:17)	
Psalms	
I. Book 1: Psalms 1-41	
II. Book 2: Psalms 42-72	
III. Book 3: Psalms 73-89	
IV. Book 4: Psalms 90-106	20

V. Book 5: Psalms 107-150	30
	31
Ecclesiastes	
Part One: "All Is Vanity" (1:1-11)	
Part Two: The Proof that "All Is Vanity" (1:12-6:12)	
Part Three: The Counsel for Living with Vanity (7:1-12:14)	
Song of Solomon	
Isaiah	
Part One: Prophecies of Condemnation (1:1-35:10)	
Part Two: Historical Material (36:1-39:8)	
Part Three: The Prophecies of Comfort (40:1-66:24)	
Jeremiah	36
Part One: The Call of Jeremiah (1:1-19)	
Part Two: The Prophecies to Judah (2:1-45:5)	
Part Three: The Prophecies to the Gentiles (46:1-51:64)	36
Part Four: The Fall of Jerusalem (52:1-34)	36
Lamentations	37
Ezekiel	
Part One: The Commission of Ezekiel (1:1-3:27)	
Part Two: Judgment on Judah (4:1-24:27)	
Part Three: Judgment on Gentiles (25:1-32:32)	
Part Four: Restoration of Israel (33:1-48:35)	39
Daniel	40
Part One: The Personal History of Daniel (1:1-21)	
Part Two: The Prophetic Plan for the Gentiles (2:1-7:28)	40
Part Three: The Prophetic Plan for Israel (8:1-12:13)	41
Hosea	42
Joel	
Amos	
Obadiah	
Jonah	
Micah	
Nahum	

Habakkuk	49
Zephaniah	50
Haggai	51
Zechariah	52
Malachi	53

Genesis

Part One: Primeval History (1:1-11:9)

I.	The C	reation	1:1-2:25
	A.	Creation of the World	1:1-2:3
	B.	Creation of Man	2:4-25
II.	The F	all	3:1-5:32
	A.	The Fall of Man	3:1-24
	B.	After the Fall: Conflicting Family Lines	4:1-5:32
III.	A. B. C.	udgment of the Flood Causes of the Flood Judgment of the Flood The Flood Results of the Flood After the Flood: The Sin of the Godly Line	6:1-9:29 6:1-5 6:6-22 7:1-8:19 8:20-9:17 9:18-29
IV.	The Ju	udgment on the Tower of Babel	10:1-11:9
	A.	Family Lines after the Flood	10:1-32
	B.	Judgment on all the Family Lines	11:1-9
Part T	wo: Pa	atriarchal History (11:10-50:26)	
I.	The Li A. B.	 ife of Abraham Introduction of Abram The Covenant of God with Abram 1. Initiation of the Covenant 2. Separation to the Covenant 3. Ratification of the Covenant 4. Institution of the Covenant: Circumcision 5. Testing of the Covenant 6. Consummation of the Covenant 	11:10-25:18 11:10-32 12:1-25:18 12:1-20 13:1-14:24 15:1-16:16 17:1-27 18:1-20:18 21:1-25:18
11.	The Li	ife of Isaac	25:19-26:35
	A.	The Family of Isaac	25:19-34
	B.	The Failure of Isaac	26:1-33
	C.	The Failure of Esau	26:34-35
III.	The Li	ife of Jacob	27:1-36:43
	A.	Jacob Gains Esau's Blessing	27:1-28:9
	B.	Jacob's Life at Haran	28:10-31:55
	C.	Jacob's Return	32:1-33:20
	D.	Jacob's Residence in Canaan	34:1-35:29

	E.	The History of Esau	36:1-43
IV.	The A. B. C.	Life of Joseph The Corruption of Joseph's Family The Exaltation of Joseph The Salvation of Jacob's Family	37:1-50:26 37:1-38:30 39:1-41:57 42:1-50:26
		5	

Exodus

Part One: Redemption from Egypt (1:1-18:27)

I.	 The Need for Redemption from Egypt A. Israel's Rapid Multiplication B. Israel's Severe Affliction C. Israel's Planned Destruction 	1:1-22 1:1-7 1:8-14 1:15-22
II.	 The Preparation of the Leaders of the Redemption A. Moses is Saved B. Moses Avenges a Wrong C. Israel Calls upon God D. God Calls upon Moses E. Moses Accepts the Call F. Israel Accepts the Call of Moses as Deliverer 	2:1-4:31 2:1-10 2:11-22 2:23-25 3:1-4:17 4:18-26 4:27-31
III.	 The Redemption of Israel from Egypt by God A. Moses Confronts Pharaoh by Word B. Moses Confronts Pharaoh with Miracles C. Moses Confronts Pharaoh Through Plagues 1. First Plague: Blood 2. Second Plague: Frogs 3. Third Plague: Lice 4. Fourth Plague: Lice 4. Fourth Plague: Disease on Livestock 6. Sixth Plague: Boils 7. Seventh Plague: Hail 8. Eighth Plague: Locusts 9. Ninth Plague: Darkness 10. Tenth Plague: Death Announced D. Israel Redeemed by Blood through the Passov E. Israel Redeemed by Power from Egypt 	5:1-15:21 5:1-6:9 6:10-7:13 7:14-11:10 7:14-25 8:1-15 8:16-19 8:20-32 9:1-7 9:8-12 9:13-35 10:1-20 10:21-29 11:1-10 ver 12:1-13:16 13:17-15:21
IV.	 The Preservation of Israel in the Wilderness A. Preserved from Thirst B. Preserved from Hunger C. Preserved from Thirst Again D. Preserved from Defeat E. Preserved from Chaos 	15:22-18:27 15:22-27 16:1-36 17:1-7 17:8-16 18:1-27

Part Two: Revelation from God (19:1-40:38)

Ι.	The R	levelation of the Old Covenant	19:1-3	1:18
	Α.	The Preparation of the People		19:1-25
	В.	The Revelation of the Covenant		20:1-26
		1. The Ten Commandments		20:1-17
		2. The Response of Israel		20:18-21
		3. Provision for Approaching God		20:22-26
	C.	The Judgments	21:1-2	3:33
		1. Social Regulations		21:1-22:15
		2. Moral Regulations		22:16-23:9
		3. Religious Regulations		23:10-19
		4. Conquest Regulations		23:20-33
	D.	The Formal Renewal of the Covenant	24:1-1	1
		1. The Covenant Is Renewed through Bloc	bd	24:1-8
		2. The God of the Covenant Is Revealed		24:9-11
	E.	The Tabernacle	24:12-	
		1. The Revelation Is Given on Mount Sinai		24:12-18
		2. The Offering for the Tabernacle		25:1-7
		3. The Revelation of the Tabernacle		25:8-27:21
	F.	The Priests	28:1-2	9:46
		1. The Clothing of the Priests		28:1-43
		2. The Consecration of the Priests		29:1-37
		3. The Continual Offerings of the Priests		29:38-46
	G.	Institution of the Covenant	30:1-3	
		1. Instructions for Using the Tabernacle		30:1-38
		2. Instructions for Building the Tabernacle		31:1-11
		3. Sign of the Covenant: The Sabbath		31:12-17
		4. Two Tablets Are Presented		31:18
II.		esponse of Israel to the Covenant	32:1-4	
	Α.	Israel Willfully Breaks the Covenant		32:1-6
	B.	Moses Intercedes for Israel's Salvation		32:7-33
	C.	Moses Convinces God Not to Abandon Israel		32:34-33:23
	D.	God Renews the Covenant with Israel		34:1-35
	E.	Israel Willingly Obeys the Covenant		35:1-40:33
	F.	God Fills the Tabernacle with His Glory		40:34-38

Leviticus

Part One: Laws of Acceptable Approach to God: Sacrifice (1:1-17:16)

Ι.	The Laws of Acceptable Approach to God	1:1-7:38
II.	The Laws of the Priests	8:1-10:20
III.	The Laws of Israel Regarding Purity	11:1-15:33
IV.	The Laws of National Atonement	16:1-17:16

Part Two: Laws of Acceptable Walk with God: Sanctification (18:1-27:34)

Ι.	The Laws of Sanctification for the People	18:1-20:27
II.	The Laws of Sanctification for the Priesthood	21:1-22:33
III.	The Laws of Sanctification in Worship	23:1-24:23
IV.	The Laws of Sanctification in the Land of Canaan	25:1-26:46
V.	The Laws of Sanctification through Vows	27:1-34

Numbers

Part One: Preparation of Old Generation to Inherit Promised Land (1:1-10:10)

I.		rganization of Israel	1:1-4:49
	Α.	Organization of the People	1:1-2:34
	В.	Organization of the Priests	3:1-4:49
II.	Sanct	ification of Israel	5:1-10:10
	Α.	Sanctification through Separation	5:1-31
	В.	Sanctification through the Nazirite Vow	6:1-27
	C.	Sanctification through Worship	7:1-9:14
	D.	Sanctification through Divine Guidance	9:15-10:10

Part Two: Failure of Old Generation to Inherit Promised Land (10:11-25:18)

I.	 The Failure of Israel En Route to Kadesh A. Israel Departs Mount Sinai B. Failure of the People C. Failure of Moses D. God Provides for Moses E. God Provides for the People F. Failure of Miriam and Aaron 	I-12:16 10:11-36 11:1-9 11:10-15 11:16-30 11:31-35 12:1-16
II.	 The Climactic Failure of Israel at Kadesh 13:1- A. Investigation of the Promised Land B. Israel Rebels against God C. Moses Intercedes D. God Judges Israel E. Israel Rebels against the Judgment of God 	14:45 13:1-33 14:1-10 14:11-19 14:20-38 14:39-45
III.	 The Failure of Israel in the Wilderness 15:1- A. Review of the Offerings B. Rebellion of Korah C. Rebellion of Israel against Moses and Aaron D. Role of the Priesthood 	19:22 15:1-41 16:1-40 16:41-50 17:1-19:22
IV.	The Failure of Israel En Route to Moab20:1-A.Miriam Dies20:1-B.Moses and Aaron Fail20:1-C.Edom Refuses Passage20:1-D.Aaron Dies20:1-E.Israel's Victory over the CanaanitesF.The Failure of IsraelG.Journey to MoabH.Israel's Victory over Sihon	25:18 20:1 20:2-13 20:14-21 20:22-29 21:1-3 21:4-9 21:10-20 21:21-32

Ι.	Israel's Victory over Bashan	21:33-35
J.	Failure with the Moabites	22:1-25:18

Part Three: The Preparation of the New Generation (26:1-36:13)

I.	The R	eorganization of Israel	26:1-27:23
	A.	The Second Census	26:1-51
	B.	Method for Dividing the Land	26:52-56
	C.	Exceptions for Dividing the Land	26:57-27:11
	D.	Appointment for Israel's New Leader	27:12-23
II.	The R	egulations of Offerings and Vows	28:1-30:16
	A.	The Regulations of Sacrifices	28:1-29:40
	B.	The Regulations of Vows	30:1-16
III.	The C	onquest and Division of Israel	31:1-36:13
	A.	Victory over Midian	31:1-54
	B.	Division of the Land East of Jordan	32:1-42
	C.	The Summary of Israel's Journeys	33:1-49
	D.	Division of the Land West of Jordan	33:50-34:29
	E.	Special Cities in Canaan	35:1-34
	F.	Special Problems of Inheritance in Canaan	36:1-13

Deuteronomy

Part One: Moses' First Speech - "What God Has Done for Israel" (1:1-4:43)

I.	The	Preamble of the Covenant	1:1-5
II.	The	Review of God's Acts for Israel	1:6-4:43
	Α.	From Mount Sinai to Kadesh Barnea	1:6-18
	В.	At Kadesh Barnea	1:19-46
	C.	From Kadesh Barnea to Moab	2:1-23
	D.	Conquest of East Jordan	2:24-3:20
	E.	Change of Leadership	3:21-29
	F.	Summary of the Covenant	4:1-43

Part Two: Moses' Second Speech - "What God Expects of Israel" (4:44-26:19)

Ι.	The Ir	ntroduction to the Law of God	4:44-4	9
II.	The E	xplanation of the Ten Commandments	5:1-11	:32
	Α.	The Covenant of the Great King		5:1-33
	В.	The Command to Teach the Law		6:1-25
	C.	The Command to Conquer Canaan		7:1-26
	D.	The Command to Remember the Lord		8:1-20
	E.	The Commands about Self-Righteousness		9:1-10:11
	F.	The Commands Regarding Blessings and Curs	sings	10:12-11:32
III.	The E	xplanation of the Additional Laws	12:1-2	6:19
	Α.	Explanation of the Ceremonial Laws		12:1-16:17
	В.	Explanation of the Civil Laws		16:18-20:20
	C.	Explanation of the Social Laws		21:1-26:19

Part Three: Moses' Third Speech - "What God Will Do for Israel" (27:1-34:12)

Ι.	Con	firming of the Covenant in Canaan	27:1-28:68
II.		blishment of the Covenant in Palestine	29:1-30:20
III.	Cha	nging of the Covenant Mediator	31:1-34:12
	Α.	Moses Charges Joshua and Israel	31:1-13
	В.	God Charges Israel	31:14-21
	C.	The Book of the Law Is Deposited	31:22-29
	D.	The Song of Moses	31:30-32:47
	E.	The Death of Moses	32:48-34:12
		1. Moses Is Ordered to Mount Nebo	32:48-52
		2. Moses Blesses the Tribes	33:1-29
		3. Moses Views the Promised Land	34:1-4
		4. Moses Dies and Is Mourned	34:5-8
		5. Moses Is Replaced by Joshua	34:9
		6. Moses Is Praised in Israel	34:10-12

Joshua

Part One: The Conquest of Canaan (1:1-13:7)

I.	 Israel Is Prepared for the Conquest A. Joshua Replaces Moses B. Joshua Prepares Israel Militarily C. Joshua Prepares Israel Spiritually D. The Commander of the Lord Appears 	1:1-5:	15 1:1-18 2:1-5:1 5:2-12 5:13-15
II.	 The Conquest of Canaan by Israel A. Conquest of Central Canaan B. Conquest of Southern Canaan C. Conquest of Northern Canaan D. Conquest of Canaan Summarized E. Unconquererd Parts of Canaan 	6:1-13	8:7 6:1-8:35 9:1-10:43 11:1-15 11:16-12:24 13:1-7
Part 1	wo: The Settlement in Canaan (13:8-24:33)		
I.	The Settlement East of the JordanA. Geographical BoundariesB. Tribal Boundaries	13:8-3	33 13:8-13 13:14-33
II.	The Settlement West of the JordanA. The First Settlement Done at GilgalB. The Second Settlement Done at Shiloh	14:1-1	9:51 14:1-17:18 18:1-19:51
III.	 The Settlement of the Religious Community A. Six Cities of Refuge B. Selection of the Levitical Cities C. The Settlement of Israel Is Completed 	20:1-2	21:45 20:1-9 21:1-42 21:43-45
IV.	The Conditions for Continued SettlementA. The Altar of WitnessB. Blessings of God Come Only Through ObedC. Joshua and Eleazar Die	22:1-2 ience	24:33 22:1-34 23:1-24:28 24:29-33

Judges

Part One: Deterioration of Israel: Failure to Finish Canaan Conquest (1:1-3:4)

I. II.	The Failure of Israel to Complete the Conquest The Judgment of God for Not Completing the Conques	1:1-36 t 2:1-3:4
Part	Two: The Deliverance of Israel (3:5-16:31)	
I.	The Southern Campaign A. The Judge Othniel B. The Judge Ehud C. The Judge Shamgar	3:5-31 3:5-11 3:12-30 3:31
II.	 The Northern Campaign: The Judges Deborah and Bar A. Deborah and Barak Are Called B. Canaanites Are Defeated C. Song of Deborah and Barak 	rak 4:1-5:31 4:1-10 4:11-24 5:1-31
III.	The Central Campaign A. The Judge Gideon 1. Israel Sins 2. Gideon Called 3. Midianites Defeated 4. Gideon Judges B. The Judge Abimelech C. The Judge Tola D. The Judge Jair	6:1-10:5 6:1-8:32 6:1-10 6:11-40 7:1-8:21 8:22-32 8:33-9:57 10:1-2 10:3-5
IV.	The Eastern Campaign: The Judge Jephthah A. Israel Sins B. Salvation: Jephthah	10:6-12:7 10:6-18 11:1-12:7
V.	The Second Northern CampaignA. The Judge IbzanB. The Judge ElonC. The Judge Abdon	12:8-15 12:8-10 12:11-12 12:13-15
VI.	 The Western Campaign: The Judge Samson A. Miraculous Birth of Samson B. Sinful Marriage of Samson C. Judgeship of Samson D. Failure of Samson 	13:1-16:31 13:1-25 14:1-20 15:1-20 16:1-31

Part Three: The Depravity of Israel (17:1-21:25)

I.	The Fa	ailure of Israel through Idolatry	17:1-18:31
	A.	Example of Personal Idolatry	17:1-13
	B.	Example of Tribal Idolatry	18:1-31
II.	The Fa	ailure of Israel through Immorality	19:1-30
	A.	Example of Personal Immorality	19:1-10
	B.	Example of Tribal Immorality	19:11-30
111.	The Fa	ailure of Israel through the War between the Tribes	20:1-21:25
	A.	War between Israel and Dan	20:1-48
	B.	Failure of Israel after the War	21:1-25

Ruth

Part One: Ruth's Love Is Demonstrated (1:1-2:23)

Ι.	Ruth's A. B. C.	s Decision to Remain with Naomi Ruth's Need to Remain with Naomi Ruth's Opportunity to Leave Naomi Ruth's Choice to Remain with Naomi	1:1-18 1:1-5 1:6-15 1:16-18
11.	Ruth's A. B.	 Devotion to Care for Naomi Ruth and Naomi Return to Bethlehem Ruth Gleans for Food 1. Boaz Meets Ruth 2. Boaz Protects Ruth 3. Boaz Provides for Ruth 	1:19-2:23 1:19-22 2:1-23 2:1-7 2:8-16 2:17-23
Part 1	ſwo: R	uth's Love Is Rewarded (3:1-4:22)	
I.	Ruth's A. B. C.	s Request for Redemption by Boaz Naomi Seeks Redemption for Ruth Ruth Obeys Naomi Boaz Desires to Redeem Ruth	3:1-18 3:1-5 3:6-9 3:10-18
II.	Ruth's A. B. C. D.	,	4:1-22 4:1-12 4:13-15 4:16 4:17-22

I Samuel

Part One: Samuel, the Last Judge (1:1-7:17)

I.	 The First Transition of National Leadership: Eli-Samuel A. The Birth of the New Leader B. The Need of the New Leader C. The Transition from Eli to Samuel D. Samuel Is Recognized as the New Leader of Israel 	1:1-3:21 1:1-2:11 2:12-2:36 3:1-18 3:19-21			
II.	The Judgeship of Samuel A. The Need for Samuel's Leadership B. The Victories under Samuel's Leadership	4:1-7:17 4:1-6:21 7:1-17			
Part	Part Two: Saul, the First King (8:1-31:13)				
I.	The Second Transition of National Leadership: Samuel-SauA. The Causes of the TransitionB. The Transition from Samuel to Saul	ll 8:1-12:25 8:1-9 8:10-12:25			
II.	The Reign of King Saul A. The Early Success of King Saul B. The Failures of King Saul	13:1-15:9 13:1-4 13:5-15:9			
III.	 The Third Transition of National Leadership: Saul-David A. The Transition of Kingship from Saul to David B. The Attempts of Saul to Slay David C. The Rise of David in Exile D. The Final Decline of Saul 	15:10-31:13 15:10-18:9 18:10-20:42 21:1-28:2 28:3-31:13			

2 Samuel

Part One: The Triumphs of David (1:1-10:19)

Ι.	The P A. B.	olitical Triumphs of David The Reign of David in Hebron over Judah The Reign of David in Jerusalem	1:1-5:2	25 1:1-4:12 5:1-25
II.	The S A. B.	piritual Triumphs of David The Transportation of the Ark The Institution of the Davidic Covenant	6:1-7:2	29 6:1-23 7:1-29
III.	The M A. B. C.	lilitary Triumphs of David The Triumphs of David over His Enemies The Righteous Rule of David The Triumphs of David over Ammon and Syria	8:1-10	:19 8:1-12 8:13-9:13 10:1-19
Part T	wo: Tl	ne Transgressions of David (11:1-27)		
I. II. Part T	The S A. B. C.	in of Adultery in of Murder Uriah Does Not Sleep with Bathsheba David Commands Uriah's Murder David and Bathsheba Marry The Troubles of David (12:1-24:25)	11:1-5 11:6-2	
I.	The T A. B. C. D. E.	roubles In David's House Prophecy by Nathan David's Son Dies Joab's Loyalty to David Incest in David's House Amnon Is Murdered	12:1-1	3:36 12:1-14 12:15-25 12:26-31 13:1-20 13:21-36
II.	The T A. B. C. D.	roubles In David's Kingdom Rebellion of Absalom Absalom's Murder David Is Restored as King The Commentary on the Reign of David	13:37-	24:25 13:37-17:29 18:1-33 19:1-20:26 21:1-24:25

1 Kings

Part One: The United Kingdom (1:1-11:43)

. . .	The Establishment of Solomon as King The Rise of Solomon as King The Decline of Solomon as King	1:1-2:46 3:1-8:66 9:1-11:43
Part	t Two: The Divided Kingdom (12:1-22:53)	
Ι.	The Division of the Kingdom	12:1-14:31

1.		12.1-14.31
II.	The Reigns of Two Kings in Judah	15:1-24
III.	The Reigns of Five Kings in Israel	15:25-16:28
IV.	The Reign of Ahab in Israel	16:29-22:40
V.	The Reign of Jehoshaphat in Judah	22:41-50
VI.	The Reign of Ahaziah in Israel	22:51-53

2 Kings

Part One: The Divided Kingdom (1:1-17:41)

Ι.	The Reign of Ahaziah in Israel	1:1-18
II.	The Reign of Jehoram in Israel	2:1-8:15
III.	The Reign of Jehoram in Judah	8:16-24
IV.	The Reign of Ahaziah in Judah	8:25-9:29
V.	The Reign of Jehu in Israel	9:30-10:36
VI.	The Reign of Queen Athaliah in Judah	11:1-16
VII.	The Reign of Joash in Judah	11:17-12:21
VIII.	The Reign of Jehoahaz in Israel	13:1-9
IX.	The Reign of Jehoash in Israel	13:10-25
Х.	The Reign of Amaziah in Judah	14:1-22
XI.	The Reign of Jeroboam II in Israel	14:23-29
XII.	The Reign of Azariah in Judah	15:1-7
XIII.	The Reign of Zechariah in Israel	15:8-12
XIV.	The Reign of Shallum in Israel	15:13-15
XV.	The Reign of Menahem in Israel	15:16-22
XVI.	The Reign of Pekahiah In Israel	15:23-26
XVII.	The Reign of Pekah in Israel	15:27-31
XVIII.	The Reign of Jotham in Judah	15:32-38
XIX.	The Reign of Ahaz in Judah	16:1-20
XX.	The Reign of Hoshea in Israel	17:1-41

Part Two: The Surviving Kingdom of Judah (18:1-25:30)

I.	The Reign of Hezekiah in Judah	18:1-20:21
II.	The Reign of Manasseh in Judah	21:1-18
III.	The Reign of Amon in Judah	21:19-26
IV.	The Reign of Josiah in Judah	22:1-23:30
V.	The Reign of Jehoahaz in Judah	23:31-34
VI.	The Reign of Jehoiakim in Judah	23:35-24:7
VII.	The Reign of Jehoiachin in Judah	24:8-16
VIII.	The Reign of Zedekiah in Judah	24:17-25:21
IX.	The Governorship of Gedaliah	25:22-26
Х.	The Release of Jehoiachin in Babylon	25:27-30

1 Chronicles

Part One: The Royal Line of David (1:1-9:44)

I.	The F A. B.	Family of Adam From Adam to Noah From Noah to Abraham	1:1-27	7 1:1-4 1:5-27
II.	The F A. B.	Family of Israel From Abraham to Isaac From Isaac to Israel	1:28-{	54 1:28-34 1:35-54
III.	The F A. B.	Family of Israel The Sons of Israel The Sons of Judah	2:1-5	5 2:1-2 2:3-55
IV.	The F A. B.	amily of David The Sons of David The Sons of Solomon	3:1-24	4 3:1-9 3:10-24
V.	The I A. B. C. D. E. F. G. H. I. J. K. L. M.	Descendants of the Twelve Tribes The Family of Judah The Family of Simeon The Family of Reuben The Family of Gad The Family of Manasseh The Family of Levi The Family of Issachar The Family of Benjamin The Family of Benjamin The Family of Manasseh The Family of Manasseh The Family of Ephraim The Family of Asher The Family of King Saul	4:1-8:	40 4:1-23 4:24-43 5:1-10 5:11-22 5:23-26 6:1-81 7:1-5 7:6-12 7:13 7:14-19 7:20-29 7:30-40 8:1-40
VI.	The [A. B. C.	Descendants of the Remnant The Family of the Twelve Tribes Who Returne The Family of the Priests Who Returned The Family of the Levites Who Returned	9:1-34 d	4 9:1-9 9:10-13 9:14-34
VII.	The F	amily of Saul	9:35-4	14

Part Two: The Reign of David (10:1-29:30)

Ι.	David A. B. C. D.	Becomes King Death of Saul Anointing of David as King Conquest of Jerusalem Account of David's Mighty Men	10:1-1	2:40 10:1-14 11:1-3 11:4-9 11:10-12:40
II.	-	emoval of the Ark of the Covenant	13:1-1	
	A.	Improper Transportation of the Ark		13:1-14
	B.	Prosperity of David's Reign		14:1-17
	C. D.	Proper Transportation of the Ark Celebration of the Ark in Jerusalem		15:1-29 16:1-43
	D. E.	Institution of the Davidic Covenant		10.1-43
	с.			17.1-27
III.	The M	lilitary Victories of King David	18:1-2	20:8
	Α.	David's Early Victories Summarized		18:1-17
	В.	David's Latter Victories Summarized		19:1-20:8
IV.	The P	reparation and Organization of Israel for the Te	mple	21:1-27:34
	Α.	Sinful Census of David	-	21:1-30
	В.	Material Provisions for Building the Temple		22:1-5
	C.	Leaders Are Charged to Build the Temple		22:6-19
	D.	Organization of the Temple Leaders		23:1-26:32
	E.	Organization of the Leaders of the Nation of Is	rael	27:1-34
V.	The La	ast Days of David	28:1-2	29:30
	A.	Final Exhortations of David		28:1-10
	В.	Final Provisions for the Temple		28:11-29:9
	C.	David's Final Prayer of Thanksgiving		29:10-19
	D.	Coronation of Solomon		29:20-25
	E.	Death of King David		29:26-30

2 Chronicles

Part One: The Reign of Solomon (1:1-9:31)

Ι.	The Succession of Solomon as King	1:1-17
II.	The Completion of the Temple	2:1-7:22
III.	The Glory of the Reign of Solomon	8:1-9:28
IV.	The Death of Solomon	9:29-31

Part Two: The Reigns of Selected Kings of Judah (10:1-36:23)

I. II. III. IV.	The Reign of Rehoboam The Reign of Abijah The Reign of Asa The Reign of Jehoshaphat	10:1-12:16 13:1-22 14:1-16:14 17:1-20:37
V.	The Reign of Jehoram	21:1-20
VI.	The Reign of Ahaziah	22:1-9
VII.	The Reign of Athaliah	22:10-23:15
VIII.	The Reign of Joash	23:16-24:27
IX.	The Reign of Amaziah	25:1-28
Х.	The Reign of Uzziah	26:1-23
XI.	The Reign of Jotham	27:1-9
XII.	The Reign of Ahaz	28:1-27
XIII.	The Reign of Hezekiah	29:1-32:33
XIV.	The Reign of Manasseh	33:1-20
XV.	The Reign of Amon	33:21-25
XVI.	The Reign of Josiah	34:1-35:27
XVII.	The Reign of Jehoahaz	36:1-3
XVIII.	The Reign of Jehoiakim	36:4-8
XIX.	The Reign of Jehoiachin	36:9-10
XX.	The Reign of Zedekiah	36:11-14
XXI.	The Proclamation by Cyrus to Return to Jerusalem	36:22-23

Ezra

Part One: The Restoration of the Temple of God (1:1-6:22)

I.	The F	irst Ret	urn to Jerusalem Under Zerubbabel	1:1-2:	70
	Α.		e of Cyrus		1:1-4
	В.		rom Israel and Cyrus		1:5-11
	C.		is of the Returning People		2:1-63
		1.	The People of Known Descent		2:1-58
	_	2.	The People of Unknown Descent		2:59-63
	D.		eturn Completed		2:64-70
		1.	The People Who Returned		2:64-67
		2.	The Gifts the People Gave		2:68-70
II.	The C	onstruc	ction of the Temple	3:1-6:2	22
	Α.	Const	ruction of the Temple Foundation		3:1-13
		1.	Spiritual Preparation of the People		3:1-6
		2.	Completion of the Temple Foundation		3:7-13
	В.	Interru	ption of the Temple Construction		4:1-24
		1.	Present Opposition Under Darius		4:1-5
		2.	Later Opposition Under Ahasuerus		4:6
		3.	Later Opposition Under Artaxerxes		4:7-23
		4.	Present Interruption of Construction Under Da	rius	4:24
	C.	Comp	letion of the Temple		5:1-6:18
		1.	Resumption of the Temple Construction		5:1-2
		2.	Opposition to the Construction		5:3-17
		3.	Confirmation of the Temple Construction		6:1-12
		4.	Completion of the Temple		6:13-15
		5.	Dedication of the Temple		6:16-18
	D.	Celeb	ration of the Passover		6:19-22
Part T	wo: Tl	he Refe	ormation of the People of God (7:1-10:44)		
Ι.	The S	econd	Return to Jerusalem Under Ezra	7:1-8:	36
		Coona		7.1 0.	
	Α.	The D	ecree of Artaxerxes		7:1-28
		1.	Ezra's Qualifications		7:1-10
		2.	Artaxerxes' Letter		7:11-26
		3.	Ezra's Response		7:27-28
	В.	Censu	is of the Returning Israelites		8:1-14

	C.	Spiritual Preparation for the Return1. Acquisition of Temple Leadership2. Proclamation of a Fast	8:15-23 8:15-20 8:21-23
	D.	The Return Is Completed	8:24-36
II.	The Restoration of the People		9:1-10:44
	А. В. С.	Israel Intermarries Ezra Intercedes with God 1. Lamentation of Ezra 2. Confession of Ezra Reformation of Israel 1. Israel Laments 2. The Covenant Is Instituted 3. Solution for Intermarriage	9:1-2 9:3-15 9:3-4 9:5-15 10:1-44 10:1-2 10:3-5 10:6-44

Nehemiah

Part One: The Reconstruction of the Wall (1:1-7:73)

Ι.	The P A. B. C. D.	reparation to Reconstruct the Wall Discovery of the Broken Wall Intercession of Nehemiah Arrival of Nehemiah in Jerusalem Preparation to Reconstruct the Wall	1:1-2:	20 1:1-3 1:4-2:8 2:9-11 2:12-20
II.	The R A. B. C. D. E.	Reconstruction of the Wall Record of the Builders Opposition to the Reconstruction Completion of the Reconstruction Organization of Jerusalem Registration of Jerusalem	3:1-7:	73 3:1-32 4:1-6:14 6:15-19 7:1-4 7:5-7:3
Part 1	「wo: Tl	he Restoration of the People (8:1-13:31)		
I.	The R A. B.	enewal of the Covenant Interpretation of the Law Reaffirmation of the Covenant	8:1-10):39 8:1-18 9:1-10:39
II.	The C A. B. C.	Dedience to the Covenant Resettlement of the People Register of the Priests and the Levites Dedication of the Jerusalem Wall	11:1-1	3:31 11:1-36 12:1-26 12:27-47

Esther

Part One: The Threat to the Jews (1:1-4:17)

Ι.	The S	election of Esther as Queen	1:1-2:20
	Α.	The Divorce of Vashti	1:1-22
		1. The Feasts of Ahasuerus	1:1-8
		2. Refusal of Queen Vashti	1:9-12
		3. Removal of Vashti	1:13-22
	В.	The Marriage to Esther	2:1-20
		1. Decree to Search for Vashti's Replacement	2:1-4
		2. Preparation of Esther	2:5-14
		3. Selection of Queen Esther	2:15-20
II.	The F	ormulation of the Plot by Haman	2:21-4:17
	Α.	Mordecai Reveals the Plot to Murder the King	2:21-23
	В.	Haman Plots to Murder the Jews	3:1-4:17
		1. Haman Is Promoted	3:1
		2. The Reason for Haman's Plot	3:2-6
		3. Ahasuerus' Decree to Destroy the Jews	3:7-4:17
Part 1	Гwo: T	he Triumph of the Jews (5:1-10:3)	
Ι.		riumph of Mordecai over Haman	5:1-8:3
	Α.	Setting for the Triumph	5:1-6:3
		1. Esther's First Feast	5:1-8
		2. Haman Plots to Kill Mordecai	5:9-14
		3. King Ahasuerus' Plan to Honor Mordecai	6:1-3
	В.	Mordecai Is Honored	6:4-14
		1. Haman's Plan to Honor Himself	6:4-9
		2. Haman Is Forced to Honor Mordecai	6:10-14
	C.	Haman Dies on Gallows Prepared for Mordecai	7:1-10
		1. Esther's Second Feast	7:1-4
		2. Haman Is Indicted	7:5-8
		3. Haman Is Hanged	7:9-10
	D.	Mordecai Is Given Haman's House	8:1-3
II.	The T	riumph of Israel Over Her Enemies	8:4-10:3
	А.	Preparation for the Victory of Israel	8:4-17
		1. Esther's Petition to King Ahasuerus	8:4-6
		2. King Ahasuerus' Counter-Decree	8:7-14
		3. Many Gentiles Are Converted	8:15-17
	В.	Israel's Victory over Her Enemies	9:1-16
		1. Victories on the First Day	9:1-11
	-	2. Victories on the Second Day	9:12-16
	C.	Israel's Celebration	9:17-10:3
		1. The Feast of Purim	9:17-32
		2. The Fame of Mordecai 10:1-3	

Job

Part One: The Dilemma of Job (1:1-2:13)

Ι.	The Circumstances of Job	1:1-5
II.	The First Assault of Satan	1:6-22
III.	The Second Assault of Satan	2:1-10
IV.	The Arrival of Job's Friend's	2:11-13

Part Two: The Debates of Job (3:1-37:24)

Ι.	The First Cycle of Debate	3:1-14:22
	A. Job's First Speech	3:1-26
	B. Eliphaz's First Speech	4:1-5:27
	C. Job's Reply to Eliphaz	6:1-7:21
	D. Bildad's First Speech	8:1-22
	E. Job's Response to Bildad	9:1-10:22
	F. Zophar's First Speech	11:1-20
	G. Job's Response to Zophar	12:1-14:22
II.	The Second Cycle of Debate	15:1-21:34
	A. Eliphaz's Second Speech	15:1-35
	B. Job's Respnse to Eliphaz	16:1-17:16
	C. Bildad's Second Speech	18:1-21
	D. Job's Response to Bildad	19:1-29
	E. Zophar's Second Speech	20:1-29
	F. Job's Response to Zophar	21:1-34
III.	The Third Cycle of Debate	22:1-26:14
	A. Eliphaz's Third Speech	22:1-30
	B. Job's Response to Eliphaz	23:1-24:25
	C. Bildad's Third Speech	25:1-6
	D. Job's Response to Bildad	26:1-14
IV.	The Final Defense of Job	27:1-31:40
	A. Job's First Monologue	27:1-28:28
	B. Job's Second Monologue	29:1-31:40
V.	The Solution of Elihu	32:1-37:24
	A. Elihu Intervenes in the Debate	32:1-22
	B. Elihu's First Rebuttal	33:1-33
	C. Elihu's Second Rebuttal	34:1-37
	D. Elihu's Third Rebuttal	35:1-16
	E. Elihu's Conclusion	36:1-37:24

Part Three: The Deliverance of Job (38:1-42:17)

I.	The First Controversy of God with Job A. God's First Challenge to Job B. Job's First Answer to God	38:1-40:5 38:1-40:2 40:3-5
II.	The Second Controversy of God with Job A. God's Second Challenge to Job B. Job's Second Answer to God	40:6-42:6 40:6-41:34 42:1-6
III.	The Deliverance of Job and His Friends	42:7-17

Psalms

- I. Book 1: Psalms 1-41
- II. Book 2: Psalms 42-72
- III. Book 3: Psalms 73-89
- IV. Book 4: Psalms 90-106
- V. Book 5: Psalms 107-150

Proverbs

I. II.		urpose of Proverbs rbs to the Youth	1:1-7 1:8-9:′	18
	Α.	Obey Parents		1:8-9
	В.	Avoid Bad Company		1:10-19
	C.	Seek Wisdom		1:20-2:22
	D.	Benefits of Wisdom		3:1-26
	E.	Be Kind to Others		3:27-35
	F.	Security in Wisdom		4:1-13
	G.	Avoid the Wicked		4:14-22
	Η.	Keep Your Heart		4:23-27
	I.	Do Not Commit Adultery		5:1-14
	J.	Be Faithful to Your Spouse		5:15-23
	K.	Avoid Surety		6:1-5
	L.	Do Not Be Lazy		6:6-19
	M.	Do Not Commit Adultery		6:20-7:27
	N.	Praise of Wisdom		8:1-9:12
	О.	Avoid Folly		9:13-18
III.	Prove	rbs of Solomon	10:1-2	4:34
	Α.	Proverbs Contrasting the Godly and the Wicke	d	10:1-15:33
	В.	Proverbs Encouraging Godly Lives		16:1-22:16
	C.	Proverbs Concerning Various Situations		22:17-24:34
IV.	Prove	rbs of Solomon Copied by Hezekiah's Men	25:1-2	9:27
	A.	Proverbs Regulating Relationships with Others	i	25:1-26:28
		1. Relationships with Kings		25:1-7
		2. Relationships with Neighbors		25:8-20
		3. Relationships with Enemies		25:21-24
		4. Relationships with Yourself		25:25-28
		5. Relationships with Fools		26:1-12
		6. Relationships with Sluggards		26:13-16
		7. Relationships with Gossips		26:17-28
	В.	Proverbs Regulating Various Activities		27:1-29:27
V.	The W	/ords of Agur	30:1-3	3
VI.	The W	/ords of King Lemuel	31:1-3	1
	A.	Wisdom for Leaders		31:1-9
	В.	Wise Woman		31:10-31

Ecclesiastes

Part One: "All Is Vanity" (1:1-11)

Ι.	Introduction of Vanity	1:1-3
II.	Illustrations of Vanity	1:4-11

Part Two: The Proof that "All Is Vanity" (1:12-6:12)

I.	Proof A. B. C. D. E.	Vanity Vanity Vanity Vanity	Is Vanity" from Experience / of Wisdom / of Pleasure / of Great Accomplishments / of Hard Labor usion: Be Content	1:12-2	2:26 1:12-18 2:1-3 2:4-17 2:18-23 2:24-26
II.	Proof	of "All	Is Vanity" from Observation	3:1-6:	12
	A.		angeable Nature of God's Program		3:1-22
		1.	God Predetermines the Events of Life		3:1-8
		2.	God Predetermines the Conditions of Li	ife	3:9-15
		3.	God Judges All		3:16-22
	В.	Inequ	alities of Life		4:1-16
		1. ·	Evil Oppression		4:1-3
		2.	Folly of Hard Work		4:4-12
		3.	Fleeting Nature of Popularity		4:13-16
		C.	Insufficiencies of Human Religion		5:1-7
	D.	Insuff	iciencies of Wealth		5:8-20
		1.	Wealth Does Not Satisfy		5:8-12
		2.	Wealth Brings Difficulties		5:13-17
		3.	Wealth Comes Ultimately from God		5:18-20
		E.	Inescapable Vanity of Life		6:1-12
		1.	No Satisfaction in Wealth		6:1-2
		2.	No Satisfaction in Children		6:3-6
		3.	No Satisfaction in Labor		6:7-8
		4.	No Satisfaction in the Future		6:9-12
Part 1	Three:	The Co	ounsel for Living with Vanity (7:1-12:1	4)	
Ι.	Copin	g in a \	Wicked World	7:1-9:	18

Copir	ig in a Wicked World	7:1-9:18
A.	Wisdom and Folly Contrasted	7:1-14
В.	Wisdom of Moderation	7:15-18
C.	Strength of Wisdom	7:19-29
D.	Submit to Authority	8:1-9
E.	Inability to Understand All God's Doing	8:10-17
F.	Judgment Comes to All Men	9:1-6
G.	Enjoy Life While You Have It	9:7-12
H.	Value of Wisdom	9:13-18

10:1-12:8
10:1-15
10:16-20
11:1-6
11:7-12:8
11:7-10
12:1-8

III. Conclusion: Fear God and Keep His Commandments 12:9-14

Song of Solomon

Ι.	The B	eginnin	ig of Love	1:1-5:	1
	Α.	Falling	j in Love		1:1-3:5
		1.	Bride's Longing for Affection		1:1-8
		2.	Expressions of Mutual Love		1:9-2:7
		3.	Visit of the King to the Bride's Home		2:8-17
		4.	Bride's Dream of Separation		3:1-5
	В.	United	l in Love		3:6-5:1
		1.	Wedding Procession		3:6-11
		2.	Bride's Beauty Is Praised		4:1-15
		3.	The Marriage Is Consummated		4:16-5:1
II.	Broad	ening c	of Love	5:2-8:	14
	Α.	•	ling in Love		5:2-7:10
		1.	Bride's Second Dream of Separation		5:2-7
		2.	Bridegroom's Handsomeness Is Praised		5:8-6:3
		3.	Bride's Beauty Is Praised		6:4-7:10
	B.	Growin	ng in Love	7:11-8	:14
		1.	Bride's Desire to Visit Her Home		7:11-8:4
		2.	Journey and Homecoming		8:5-14

Isaiah

Part One: Prophecies of Condemnation (1:1-35:10)

Ι.	Prophecies Against Judah	1:1-12:6
II.	The Prophecies Against Other Nations	13:1-23:18
III.	The Prophecies of the Day of the Lord	24:1-27:13
IV.	The Prophecies of Judgment and Blessing	28:1-35:10

Part Two: Historical Material (36:1-39:8)

Ι.	Hezekiah's Deliverance from Assyria	36:1-37:38
II.	Hezekiah's Deliverance from Sickness	38:1-22
III.	Hezekiah's Sin	39:1-8

Part Three: The Prophecies of Comfort (40:1-66:24)

Ι.	The Prophecies of Israel's Deliverance	40:1-48:22
II.	The Prophecy of Israel's Deliverer	49:1-57:21
III.	The Prophecies of Israel's Glorious Future	58:1-66:24

Jeremiah

Part One: The Call of Jeremiah (1:1-19)

Ι.	Jeremiah's Call	1:1-10
II.	Jeremiah's Signs	1:11-16
III.	Jeremiah's Assurance	1:17-19

Part Two: The Prophecies to Judah (2:1-45:5)

I.	The Condemnation of Judah	2:1-25:38
II.	The Conflicts of Jeremiah	26:1-29:32
III.	The Future Restoration of Jerusalem	30:1-33:26
IV.	The Present Fall of Jerusalem	34:1-45:5

Part Three: The Prophecies to the Gentiles (46:1-51:64)

Ι.	Prophecies against Egypt	46:1-28
II.	Prophecies against Philistia	47:1-7
III.	Prophecies against Moab	48:1-47
IV.	Prophecies against Ammon	49:1-6
V.	Prophecies against Edom	49:7-22
VI.	Prophecies against Damascus	49:23-27
VII.	Prophecies against Kedar and Hazor	49:28-33
VIII.	Prophecies against Elam	49:34-39
IX.	Prophecies against Babylon	50:1-51:64

Part Four: The Fall of Jerusalem (52:1-34)

I.	The Capture of Jerusalem	52:1-11
II.	The Destruction of Jerusalem	52:12-23
III.	The Exile to Babylon	52:24-30
IV.	The Release of Jehoiachin	52:31-34

Lamentations

I.	The Destruction of JerusalemA. The Lament of the Prophet JeremiahB. The Lament of the City of Jerusalem	1:1-22 1:1-11 1:12-22
II.	The Anger of GodA. The Anger of GodB. The Agony of JerusalemC. The Appeal of Jerusalem	2:1-22 2:1-9 2:10-17 2:18-22
III.	 The Prayer for Mercy A. Jeremiah's Cry of Despair B. Jeremiah's Confession of Faith C. Jeremiah's Condition of Need D. Jeremiah's Confidence in God 	3:1-66 3:1-18 3:19-39 3:40-54 3:55-66
IV.	The Siege of JerusalemA. The Conditions During the SiegeB. The Cause of the SiegeC. The Consequences of the Siege	4:1-22 4:1-10 4:11-20 4:21-22
V.	The Prayer for RestorationA. The Review of the Need for RestorationB. The Repentance of SinC. The Request for Restoration	5:1-22 5:1-15 5:16-18 5:19-22

Ezekiel

Part One: The Commission of Ezekiel (1:1-3:27)

I. II.	Ezekiel Sees the Glory of God Ezekiel Is Commissioned to the Word of God	1:1-28 2:1-3:27
Part T	wo: Judgment on Judah (4:1-24:27)	
I.	 Four Signs of Coming Judgment A. Sign of the Clay Tablet B. Sign of Ezekiel's Lying on His Side C. Sign of the Defiled Bread D. Sign of the Razor and Hair E. Explanation of the Signs 	4:1-5:17 4:1-3 4:4-8 4:9-17 5:1-4 5:5-17
II.	Two Messages of Coming JudgmentA. Destruction Because of IdolatryB. Description of the Babylonian Conquest	6:1-7:27 6:1-14 7:1-27
III.	 Four-part Vision of Coming Judgment A. Vision of the Glory of God B. Vision of the Abominations in the Temple C. Vision of the Slaying in Jerusalem D. Departure of the Glory of God to the Threshold E. Vision of the Wheels and Cherubim F. Vision of the Twenty-five Wicked Rulers G. Promise of the Restoration of the Remnant H. Departure of the Glory of God from the Mount of Olive 	8:1-11:25 8:1-4 8:5-18 9:1-11 10:1-8 10:9-22 11:1-12 11:13-21 es 11:22-25
IV.	 Signs, Parables, and Messages of Judgment A. Sign of Judah's Captivity B. Sign of Trembling C. Message against the False Prophets D. Message against the Elders E. Parable of the Vine F. Parable of Israel's Marriage G. Parable of the Two Eagles H. Message of Personal Judgment for Personal Sin I. Lament for the Princes of Israel J. Parable of the Withered Vine K. Message of Judgment on Jerusalem 	12:1-24:27 12:1-16 12:17-28 13:1-23 14:1-23 15:1-8 16:1-63 17:1-24 18:1-32 19:1-9 19:10-14 20:1-24:27

Part Three: Judgment on Gentiles (25:1-32:32)

Ι.	Judgment on Ammon	25:1-7
II.	Judgment on Moab	25:8-11
III.	Judgment on Edom	25:12-14
IV.	Judgment on Philistia	25:15-17
V.	Judgment on Tyre	26:1-28:19
VI.	Judgment on Sidon	28:20-26
VII.	Judgment on Egypt	29:1-32:32

Part Four: Restoration of Israel (33:1-48:35)

I.	The Return of Israel to the LORD	33:1-39:29
	A. The Appointment of Ezekiel as Watchman	33:1-33
	B. The Message to the Shepherds	34:1-31
	C. The Judgment of Edom	35:1-15
	D. The Prophecies Concerning Israel	36:1-37:28
	E. Prophecies Concerning Gog and Magog	38:1-39:29
II.	The Restoration of Israel to the LORD	40:1-48:35
	A. The New Temple	40:1-43:27
	B. The New Worship	44:1-46:24
	C. The New Land	47:1-48:35

Daniel

Part One: The Personal History of Daniel (1:1-21)

Ι.	Daniel Carried Away to Babylon	1:1-7
II.	The Faithfulness of Daniel in Babylon	1:8-16
III.	Daniel's Reputation in Babylon	1:17-21

Part Two: The Prophetic Plan for the Gentiles (2:1-7:28)

I.	Nebuo A. B. C. D.	chadnezzar's First Dream Nebuchadnezzar Conceals His Dream God Reveals the Dream Daniel Interprets the Dream Nebuchadnezzar Promotes Daniel	2:1-49	2:1-13 2:14-23 2:24-45 2:46-49
II.	Nebuo A. B. C. D. E.	chadnezzar's Image of Gold Nebuchadnezzar's Image is Set up Daniel's Friends Refuse to Worship Daniel's Friends Trust God Daniel's Friends Are Protected in the Furnace Daniel's Friends Are Promoted	3:1-30) 3:1-7 3:8-12 3:13-18 3:19-25 3:26-30
III.	Nebuo A. B. C. D. E.	chadnezzar's Vision of a Great Tree Nebuchadnezzar's Proclamation Nebuchadnezzar's Vision Daniel's Interpretation of the Vision Nebuchadnezzar's Humiliation Nebuchadnezzar's Restoration	4:1-37	4:1-3 4:4-18 4:19-27 4:28-33 4:34-37
IV.	Belsha A. B. C. D.	azzar and the Handwriting on the Wall Belshazzar Defiles the Temple Vessels Belshazzar Sees the Handwriting Daniel Interprets the Handwriting Belshazzar Is Killed	5:1-31	5:1-4 5:5-9 5:10-29 5:30-31
V.	Darius A. B. C. D. E. F.	s' Foolish Decree Daniel Is Promoted Darius Signs the Foolish Decree Daniel Prays Faithfully Daniel in the Lion's Den Daniel Is Saved from the Lions Darius' Wise Decree	6:1-28	6:1-3 6:4-9 6:10-15 6:16-17 6:18-24 6:25-28

Book Outlines: Old Testament

VI.	Daniel's Vision of the Four BeastsA. The Revelation of the VisionB. The Interpretation of the Vision	7:1-28 7:1-14 7:15-28
Part	Three: The Prophetic Plan for Israel (8:1-12:13	3)
I.	 Daniel's Vision of the Ram and Male Goat A. The Revelation of the Vision B. The Length of the Vision C. The Interpretation of the Vision 	8:1-27 8:1-12 8:13-14 8:15-27
II.	 Daniel's Vision of the Seventy Weeks A. The Understanding of Daniel B. The Intercession of Daniel C. The Intervention of Gabriel D. The Revelation of the Seventy Weeks 	9:1-27 9:1-2 9:3-19 9:20-23 9:24-27
III.	 Daniel's Vision of Israel's Future A. The Preparation of Daniel B. The Revelation of the Sixty-Nine Weeks C. The Revelation of the Seventieth Week D. The Conclusion of the Visions of Daniel 	10:1-12:13 10:1-21 11:1-35 11:36-12:3 12:4-13

Hosea

Ι.	The <i>i</i>	Adulterous Wife and Faithful Husband 1:1-	3:5
	A. B. C. D.	 The Introduction to the Book of Hosea The Prophetic Marriage of Hosea to Gomer Hosea's Marriage to Gomer The Children of Hosea and Gomer The Application of Future Restoration The Application of the Adultery of Gomer Israel's Sin of Spiritual Adultery Judgment of God Restoration of Israel The Restoration of Gomer to Hosea 	1:1 1:2-2:1 1:2 1:3-9 1:10-2:1 2:2-23 2:2-5 2:6-13 2:14-23 3:1-5
II.	The <i>i</i>	Adulterous Israel and Faithful Lord 4:1-	14:9
	Α.	 The Spiritual Adultery of Israel 1. The Sins of Israel a. Rejection of the Knowledge of God b. Idolatry of Israel 2. Judgment on Israel 3. Eventual Restoration of Israel 	4:1-6:3 4:1-19 4:1-10 4:11-19 5:1-14 5:15-6:3
	В.	 The Refusal of Israel to Repent of Its Adultery Willful Transgression of the Covenant Willful Refusal to Return to the Lord Willful Idolatry 	6:4-8:14 6:4-11 7:1-16 8:1-14
	C.	 The Judgment of Israel by God Judgment of Dispersion Judgment of Barrenness Judgment of Destruction 	9:1-10:15 9:1-9 9:10-17 10:1-15
	D.	 The Restoration of Israel to the Lord God's Love for Israel Israel's Continuing Sin God's Promise to Restore Israel 	11:1-14:9 11:1-11 11:12-13:16 14:1-9

Joel

Ι.		- ,	:1-20	•
	Α.	5	1:1-1	
	В.	The Past Day of the Drought	1:13-	20
II.	The	Day of the Lord in the Future 2	:1-3:21	
	A.	The Coming Day of the Lord		2:1-27
		1. Prophecy of the Coming Invasion of Judal	h	2:1-11
		2. Conditional Promise of the Salvation of Ju		2:12-27
	B.	The Ultimate Day of the Lord		2:28-3:21
		1. Last Events Before the Terrible Day of the	e Lord	2:28-32
		2. Events of the Terrible Day of the Lord		3:1-21
		a. Judgment on the Gentiles		3:1-17
		b. Restoration of Judah		3:18-21

Amos

I. II.	Introduction to Amos The Eight Judgments A. Judgment on Damascus B. Judgment on Gaza C. Judgment on Tyre D. Judgment on Edom E. Judgment on Ammon F. Judgment on Moab G. Judgment on Judah H. Judgment on Israel	1:1-2 1:3-2:16 1:3-5 1:6-8 1:9-10 1:11-12 1:13-15 2:1-3 2:4-5 2:6-16
III.	 The Three Sermons of Judgment A. The First Sermon: Israel's Present Israel's Judgment Is Deserved Israel's Judgment Is Described B. The Second Sermon: Israel's Past Israel's Judgment Is Deserved Israel's Judgment Is Deserved Israel's Judgment Is Described C. The Third Sermon: Israel's Future Israel's Judgment Is Deserved Israel's Judgment Is Deserved C. The Third Sermon: Israel's Future Israel's Judgment Is Deserved Israel's Judgment Is Deserved The Third Sermon: Israel's Future Israel's Judgment Is Deserved Israel's Judgment Is Deserved 	3:1-6:14 3:1-15 3:1-10 3:11-15 4:1-13 4:1-5 4:6-11 4:12-13 5:1-6:14 5:1-15 5:16-6:14 5:16-27 6:1-14
IV.	 The Five Visions of Judgment A. Vision of the Locusts B. Vision of the Fire C. Vision of the Plumb Line D. Opposition of Amaziah (Historical Parenthesis) E. Vision of the Summer Fruit F. Vision of the Doorposts 	7:1-9:10 7:1-3 7:4-6 7:7-9 7:10-17 8:1-14 9:1-10
V.	The Five Promises of the Restoration of Israel	9:11-15

Obadiah

Ι.	The Predictions of Judgment on Edom	1-9
II.	The Reasons for Judgment on Edom	10-14
III.	The Results of Judgment on Edom	15-16
	-	

IV. The Possession of Edom by Israel 17-21

Jonah

I.	The F	irst Commission of Jonah	1:1-2:10
	Α.	The Disobedience to the First Call	1:1-3
	В.	The Judgment on Jonah	1:4-17
		1. The Great Storm	1:4-16
		2. The Great Salvation of Jonah by the Fis	h 1:17
	C.	The Prayer of Jonah	2:1-9
	D.	The Deliverance of Jonah	2:10
II.	The S	econd Commission of Jonah	3:1-4:11
	A.	The Obedience to the Second Call	3:1-4
	В.	The Repentance of Nineveh	3:5-10
		1. The Great Fast	3:5-9
		2. The Great Salvation of Nineveh by God	3:10
	C.	The Prayer of Jonah	4:1-3
	D.	The Rebuke of Jonah by God	4:4-11

Micah

Ι.	The	Prediction of Judgment	1:1-3:12	
	Α.	Introduction to the Book of Micah	1:1	
	В.	The Judgment on the People	1:2-2:13	
		1. Judgment on Samaria	1:2-7	
		2. Judgment on Judah	1:8-16	
		3. Cause of the Judgment	2:1-11	
		4. Promise of Future Restoration	2:12-13	
	C.	The Judgment on the Leadership	3:1-12	
		1. Judgment on Princes	3:1-4	
		2. Judgment on Prophets	3:5-8	
		3. Promise of Future Judgment	3:9-12	
II.	The	Prediction of Restoration	4:1-5:15	
	Α.	The Promise of the Coming Kingdom	4:1-5	
	В.	The Promise of the Coming Captivities	4:6-5:1	
	C.	The Promise of the Coming King	5:2-15	
		1. Birth of the Messiah	5:2	
		2. Rejection of the Messiah	5:3	
		3. Work of the Messiah	5:4-15	
III.	The	Plea for Repentance	6:1-7:20	
	Α.	The First Plea of God	6:1-8	
		1. God Pleads	6:1-5	
		2. Micah Replies	6:6-8	
	В.	The Second Plea of God	6:9-7:6	
		1. God Pleads	6:9-16	
		2. Micah Replies	7:1-6	
	C.	The Promise of Final Salvation	7:7-20	

Nahum

I.	The	The Destruction of Nineveh Is Decreed		1:1-15	
	Α.	The General Principles of Divine Judgment		1:1-8	
		1. God's Vengeance in Judgment		1:1-2	
		2. God's Power in Judgment		1:3-8	
	В.	The Destruction of Nineven and Deliverance of Juda	h	1:9-15	
II.	The	Destruction of Nineveh Is Described		2:1-13	
	Α.	The Call to Battle		2:1-2	
	В.	The Destruction of Nineveh		2:3-13	
111.	The	Destruction of Nineveh Is Deserved	3:1-19		
	Α.	The Reasons for the Destruction of Nineveh		3:1-11	
		1. Nineveh's Great Ungodliness		3:1-7	
		2. Comparison of Nineveh to No Amon		3:8-11	
	В.	The Destruction of Nineveh Is Inevitable		3:12-19	
		1. Nineveh's Strongholds Are Weak		3:12-15	
		2. Nineveh's Leaders Are Weak		3:16-19	

Habakkuk

I.	The Questions of Habakkuk		1:1-2:20	
	Α.	The First Question	1:1-4	
	В.	God's First Reply	1:5-11	
	C.	The Second Question of Habakkuk	1:12-2:1	
	D.	God's Second Reply	2:2-20	
II.	The Praise of Habakkuk		3:1-19	
	Α.	Habakkuk Prays for God's Mercy	3:1-2	
	В.	Habakkuk Remembers God's Mercy	3:3-15	
	C.	Habakkuk Trusts in God's Salvation	3:16-19	

Zephaniah

I.	The .	Judgment In the Day of the Lord 1:	:1-3:8
	Α.	The Judgment on the Whole Earth	1:1-3
	В.	The Judgment on the Nation of Judah	1:4-2:3
		1. Causes of the Judgment	1:4-13
		2. Description of the Judgment	1:14-18
		3. Call to Repentance	2:1-3
	C.	The Judgment on the Nations Surrounding Judah	า 2:4-15
		1. Judgment against Gaza (West)	2:4-7
		2. Judgment against Moab and Ammon (Eas	t) 2:8-11
		3. Judgment against Ethiopia (South)	2:12
		4. Judgment against Assyria (North)	2:13-15
	D.	The Judgment on Jerusalem	3:1-7
		1. Jerusalem's Wickedness	3:1-4
		2. The Lord's Justice	3:5-7
	E.	The Judgment on the Whole Earth	3:8
П.	The	Salvation in the Day of the Lord 3	9-20
	Α.	The Promise of Conversion	3:9-13
	В.	The Promise of Restoration	3:14-20

Haggai

I.		ompletion of the Latter Temple The Temple Is Not Complete The Temple Must Be Completed	1:1-15	1:1-6 1:7-15
II.	The G A. B.	lory of the Latter Temple The Latter Temple Is Not as Glorious as the First The Latter Temple Will Be More Glorious than the First	2:1-9 st	2:1-3 2:4-9
111.	The B A. B.	lessings of Obedience The Disobedience of the Remnant The Solution: The Obedience of the Remnant	2:10-1	9 2:10-14 2:15-19
IV.		uture Blessings through Promise The Future Destruction of the Nations The Future Recognition of Zerubbabel	2:20-2	3 2:20-22 2:23

Zechariah

I.	The Call to Repentance	1:1-6	
II.	 The Eight Visions of Zechariah A. The Horses among the Myrtle Trees B. The Four Horns and Four Craftsmen C. The Man with the Measuring Line D. The Cleansing of Joshua, the High Priest E. The Golden Lampstand and Olive Trees F. The Flying Scroll G. The Woman in the Basket H. The Four Chariots 	1:7-6:8 1:7-17 1:18-21 2:1-13 3:1-10 4:1-14 5:1-4 5:5-11 6:1-8	
III.	The Crowning of Joshua 6:9-15		
IV.	The Question of Fasting 7:1-3		
V.	 The Four Messages of Zechariah A. Rebuke of Hypocrisy B. Repent of Disobedience C. Restoration of Israel D. Rejoice in Israel's Future 	7:4-8:23 7:4-7 7:8-14 8:1-17 8:18-23	
VI.	 The Two Burdens of Zechariah A. The First Burden: The Rejection of the Messian 1. Judgment on Surrounding Nations 2. Coming of the Messiah 3. Rejection of the Messiah B. The Second Burden: The Reign of the Messian 1. Deliverance of Israel 2. Reign of the Messiah 	9:1-8 9:9-10:12 11:1-17	

Malachi

I.	The P	rivilege of the Nation	1:1-5	
II.	The P	ollution of the Nation	1:6-3:	15
	Α.	The Sin of the Priests of Israel		1:6-2:9
		1. The Priests Despise the Name of the Lo	ord	1:6-14
		2. The Lord Curses the Priests		2:1-9
	В.	The Sin of the People of Israel		2:10-3:15
		1. The People Commit Idolatry		2:10-12
		2. The People Divorce		2:13-16
		3. The Lord Will Judge at His Coming		2:17-3:7
		4. The People Rob God		3:8-12
		5. The People Doubt the Character of Goo	ł	3:13-15
III.	The P	romises to the Nation	3:16-4	1:6
	Α.	The Rewards of the Book of Remembrance		3:16-18
	В.	The Rewards of the Coming of Christ		4:1-3

C. The Prophecy of the Coming of Elijah 4:4-6